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DESCRIBSE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Long Street Church is one of a small group of frame Classical Revival

Presbyterian churches bullt by Scottish setitlers in the Upper Cape Fear Rivery

Valley in the mid-ninsteenth century. The building is set on a bluff in the
pine barrens of Hoke County, and a cemetery surroundsd by a low stone wall
is located to the southeast. Long Street, which formerly ran between ths
church and cemetery, is now locatsd behind the church.

The church, a two-story rectangular frame building five bays wide -and
three deep, is sst on fieldstona and concrete foundaticn piers and covered
by a hip roof. Benesath the boxed esavas i1s a continuous frieze board with a
simple cornice on the side and rear elevations. The main (northeast) facade
is covered with horigontal flush sheathing, the remaining elevations by nlai
siding. The church is distinguished by an unusual full-height porch which
shelters a facade of equally unusual composition: a large Palladian window
is centered in the facade, bstween the first and second stories, with door
openings flanking the window in the first shtory and window ppenings flanking
it in the second story. The Palladian window is composed of a fifteen-over-
fifteen sash window surmounted by a fanlight and flanked by two-over-thras
sash windows. The center and side windows are flanked by Doric pilasters
and surmountad by a heavy cornice. Bach facade entrance is a double door
with an drregularly paned transom, set withio o flat-paneled architrave with
plain corrnar blocks. The double dcors are recent replacements. In the
sacond story of the facade are two nine-over-nine sesh windows with archi-
traves idenlical to the entrance awvchitraves. The hip roof projects bsycna
the facade and is suppcrted at each corner by & pair of attenuated flutsed
Doric columns. Steps ascend to the center porch bay, and a railing with
plain, siender balusters and a heavy handrail encloses the remainder of the
porch.

The remaining elevations are illuminated at both levels by nine-over-
nine sash windows identical to those of the upper facade. In the rear bay
of sach side elsvation is a door with two vertical flat panels surmounted
by a three-pane transom. Each door has a thumb latch which appears to be
original to the structure. These doors provide access to the gallery.

The interior of the church, arranged in typical protestant form with
the pulpit locatsd bstween the entrances and with side galleriss, retains
its original fabric. All of the visible lumber utilized in the interior
woodwork is hand-planed. The interior fabriec consists of weoden floors, a
tlush, horizontally-sheathed wainscot with a plain chair rail, plastaered
walls, and a shaathed ceiling. The pulpit is located on a platform against
the northeast wall of the church, between tha entrances. Ths flat-paneled
pulpit platform and pulpit are ornamsnted with wmoldings 1liks those of the
church exterior. Behind the pulpit is a bhanch flanked by wooden pedestals.

The Palladian window above the pulpit is surrounded by an architrave matchin

that of the pulpit. Plain wmitered surrounds frams the other windows. Ths
stained pine pews, which appear to be original, are very simple., with curved
sides and enclosed basss. The gallery, which runs along thres sides, is
supported by slender fluted Doric columns, seversl of which ars built into
the pews. The solid flat-paneled balcony rsiling has a molded chair rail.
The rear gallary railing has a bookstand on top of ths railing with an
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identical flat-pansled outer face. The steep gallery stairs have diagonallsys

LN

i

M0




Form 10-300a
(July 19249)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

MATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

STATE

North Carolina

COUNTY

Hoke

FOR MPS USE ONLY

ENTARY NUMBER

DATE

(Number all entries)

7

sheathed stairwells and railings with slender balusters and square chamfered
newels. Bensath esach stair is a closet.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ‘
Long Street Church is architecturally ons of the most distinctive of
ths country Presbyterian churchas in the southeastern area of Novrth Carolind
which wag settled largely by Scottish immigrants. These churchos
Revival in form, are plain, rectangular, f ]

me hoxes with wooden Classics
Revival ornamsnt emphasizing the facades. 7The awlkward strength of ths
slender portico and central Palladian window and the exterior and intericr
integrity of the structure make the Long Street Church an Lmportant axample
of vernacular religious avchitectura in antebellum North Carolina.

Long Street Church, one of the thres pionser Preshyterian churches in
the Upper Cape Fear River Valley, was organizad in 1758 following a visit
by the Reversnd Hugh McAden, an influential itinerant Presbyterian evan-
gelist. The Reverend R. A. Mcleod, who wrote the church history in 1923,
stated that the present church building is the third building and was built
between 1845 and 1848. The building was certainly complate by 1850, when
Duncan McLauchlin deeded to the trustses of Long Street Church for $1.00 =
tract of Jand ". . . on which stands the House of Worship now occupied by
the Presbyterian Congregation and known as Long Street Church.!

The earlier buildings must have been located nearby, for the gravestoneh
in the cemetery bsside the church date frow the late eightesnth century.
The church was located on the Yadkin Road (which according o Hugh McAden's
journal was established by 1756 in the Long Strest communlty, composad of a
loosely bound group of Highland Scottish seitlers. By 1895 the community
began to break up and move to more productive centers of population. In
1911 the property on which the church stood bacsme a part of tha newly formep
county of Hoke. TIn 1921 the United States Government purchasad the church
and six acres of land as part of the Fort Bragg Military Rsservation. Tha
government has carefully maintained the building and grounds, and allows a
ysarly Scottish family reunion to be held on the sits.
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